Public Document Pack

CHESTERFIELD
A BOROUGH COUNCIL

Please ask for Amanda Clayton
Direct Line: 01246 345273
Email committee.services@chesterfield.gov.uk

The Chair and Members of Licensing
Committee - Group 1

Clirs A Murphy, T Murphy, Bellamy,
Thornton, Rogers and Perkins

30 December 2019
Dear Councillor,
Please attend a meeting of the LICENSING COMMITTEE - GROUP 1 to be
held on WEDNESDAY, 8 JANUARY 2020 at 2.00 pm in Committee Room 1,
Town Hall, Chesterfield, the agenda for which is set out below.

AGENDA

Part 1(Public Information)

1.  Declarations of Members' and Officers' Interests relating to items on the
agenda

2.  Apologies for Absence
3.  Minutes (Pages 3 - 8)

Minutes of the meetings of the Licensing Committee held on 2 January,
2019 and 9 January, 2019.

4.  Review Pizza Royal Premise License Report (LC200) (Pages 9 - 26)

Yours sincerely,

1%

Local Government and Regulatory Law Manager and Monitoring Officer

Chesterfield Borough Council, Town Hall, Rose Hill, Chesterfield S40 1LP
Telephone: 01246 345 345, Text: 07960 910 264, Email: info@chesterfield.gov.uk

www.chesterfield.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

LICENSING COMMITTEE 02.01.19

LICENSING COMMITTEE RECORD OF DECISIONS

Date of Hearing and
Determination:

Wednesday, 2nd January, 2019

Members Present: Councillors:
Bellamy (Chair)
Brunt
P Innes
Redihough
Apologies: Councillor A Murphy
Declarations of Interest: None
Name: -
Nature: -
Minute No: 6 (18/19)
Subject: Application for a New Premises Licence by Brampton Manor Pub

& Dining Ltd in respect of Brampton Manor, Chesterfield,
Derbyshire, S40 3QR. (LC170)

Meeting in Public
Private

Public

Name of Applicant:

Brampton Manor Pub & Dining Ltd

Applicant’s
Representatives:

Ms L Bradbury
Mr S Taylor-Bradbury

Responsible Authorities
who made
Representations:

Mr S Payne, Environmental Health Officer

Premises Licence Holder | N/A
Interested Parties who Miss A Allen
made Representations: Mr K Angus

Mrs A Barnett

Mr A Blacklaws

Mr P Darling

Mr and Mrs Dunn

Mrs K Farr

Mr and Mrs Fookes

Mr A Glover

Mrs M Guppy

Ms M Hoole (attending for Mr J Burton)
Mr B Jordon

Mr D James

Mrs B Redford

Mr and Mrs K Rowlands

M%d’@%mpson




Councillor R Mihaly
Councillor S Niblock
Councillor H Borrell

Record of Decision

* That the application for a New Premises Licence by Brampton
Manor Pub & Dining Ltd in respect of Brampton Manor,
Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S40 3QR be granted in accordance with
the application as amended to incorporate the Noise
Management Plan submitted to the hearing and the hours of
operation set out below, subject to:

(@)  the relevant mandatory conditions

(b)  the conditions set out in the operating schedule submitted
with the application plus an additional condition to limit the
number of outside events with amplified music or voices to
a maximum of five occasions in each year.

(c) the applicant to work with the Licensing Authority and the
Environmental Protection Service to develop the Noise
Management Plan to help effective management and
control of the premises, with reasonable liaison with
representatives of local residents to attempt to resolve any
issues that arise.

Licensable activity Hours of Operation
Live Music (Indoors) Monday to Wednesday
0900 to 2300
Thursday to Saturday
0900 to 0200

Sunday

0900 to 2230

Live Music (Outdoors) Monday to Saturday
0900 to 2300
Sunday

0900 to 2230

Recorded Music Monday to Wednesday
(Indoors) 0900 to 2300
Thursday to Saturday
0900 to 0200

Sunday

0900 to 2230

Recorded Music Monday to Saturday
(Outdoors) 0900 to 2300
Sunday

0900 to 2230

Performance of dance Monday to Wednesday
(indoors) 0900 to 2300
Thursday to Saturday
0900 to 0200

Page 4




Sunday

0900 to 2230
Entertainment of a Monday to Wednesday
similar description to 0900 to 2300
music and dance Thursday to Saturday
(Indoors) 0900 to 0200
Sunday
0900 to 2230
Entertainment of a Monday to Saturday
similar description to 0900 to 2300
music and dance Sunday
(outdoors) 0900 to 2230
Provision of facilities for | None
making music (Indoors)
Provision of facilities for | None
dancing (Indoors)
Provision of facilities for | None
entertainment of a
similar description to
making music or dancing
(Indoors)
Late night refreshment Monday to Wednesday
(Indoors) 2300 to 2330
Thursday to Saturday
2300 to 0200
The sale by retail of Monday to Wednesday
alcohol for consumption | 0900 to 2300
ON and OFF the Thursday to Saturday
premises 0900 to 0200
Sunday
0900 to 2230
Opening hours Monday to Wednesday
0830 to 2330
Thursday to Saturday
0830 to 0230
Sunday
0830 to 2300

Non-standard timings

For all activities — Until
0200 on days preceding
a bank holiday and on
Christmas Eve,
Christmas Day and New
Year’s Day if those days
fall on a Sunday.

Signed as a correct
record:




Date:

Page 6




LICENSING COMMITTEE 09.01.19

LICENSING COMMITTEE RECORD OF DECISIONS

Date of Hearing and
Determination:

Wednesday, 9th January, 2019

Members Present:

Councillors:

Bellamy (Chair)

A Murphy (Vice-Chair)
Flood

Rayner

Apologies for Absence:

Councillors J Barr and Burrows

Declarations of Interest: None

Name: -

Nature: -

Minutes: Minutes of the Licensing Committee meeting held on 12 December,
2018 were signed by the Chair as a correct record.

Minute No: 7 (18/19)

Subject: Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence by Blackcat Bars Ltd

in respect of The Association, 14 Corporation Street, Chesterfield, S41
7TP (LC180)

Meeting in Public
Private

Public

Name of Applicant:

Blackcat Bars Ltd

Applicant’s Mr B Parr

Representatives: Mr S Noone
Mr D Craig

Responsible Authorities N/A

who made Representations:

Premises Licence Holder

Blackcat Bars Ltd

Interested Parties who made

Representations:

N/A

Record of Decision

* That the application for a variation of the Premises Licence by
Blackcat Bars Ltd in respect of The Association, 14 Corporation Street,
Chesterfield, S41 7TP be granted subject to:

(a) the relevant mandatory conditions

(b) the conditions set out in the operating schedule of the existing
licence.

Page 7




Signed as a correct record:

Date:

Page 8




Agenda Item 4

For publication

LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE FOR PIZZA
ROYAL, 1 HOLYWELL STREET, CHESTERFIELD, S41 7SA (LC200)

Meeting: Licensing Committee
Date: 8 January 2020
Cabinet portfolio: Health and Wellbeing

Report by: Meredith Ezard, Licensing Officer

For publication

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 The purpose of this report is for the Committee to determine
an application for a Review of the premises licence in respect of
Pizza Royal, 1 Holywell Street, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S41
7SA.

2.0 APPLICATION

2.1 The application for a review was submitted by Sgt 3402
Winterbottom of Derbyshire Police, on the 13 November 2019.
A copy of the application form is attached at Appendix 1.

2.2 The application for review is in relation to the prevention of
crime and disorder and public safety licensing objectives.

CHESTERFIELD
l BOROUGH COUNCIL

Page 9



3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

BACKGROUND

The premises licence for Pizza Royal was originally granted on
29 September 2007 and is licensed for the following;

Late night refreshment (Indoors) Monday, Tuesday and
Wednesday from 4pm to 1am, Thursday, Friday and Saturday
from 4pm to 4am and Sunday from 4pm to 3am.

The current premises licence holder is Hamid Reza Jaberi. Mr
Hamid Reza Jaberi became the premise license holder on 10
May 2016.

A copy of the premises licence is attached at Appendix 2.

APPLICATION FOR REVIEW

The grounds for the review are following a disturbance that
took place in the premises at 03:30am on Friday 25™ October
2019 where a male has received a broken arm by an unknown
offender in an unprovoked attack.

Crucial to the investigation is the CCTV, however enquiries by
officers at the premises on the night and in subsequent days
established that no staff member present on the night or there
after knew how to operate the system.

At Annex 3 - Conditions Attached After A Hearing By The
Licensing Authority of the Premise License it states:

1. To install and maintain a closed circuit television system to a
standard required by Police Licensing.

This system will be operational and recording during any time
when the premises are open for licensable activities as
specified within the premise license. The system will cover the
inside and immediately outside the premises. This system will
keep all recorded images for a period of no less than twenty
eight days. There must be a person trained in the use of the
system either at the premises or available to retrieve any

Page 10



4.4

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.0

6.1

6.2

recorded images or data immediately upon request of a police
officer or authorised person acting on behalf of a responsible
authority as detailed within Section 13 of the Licensing Act
2003.

Officers eventually accessed the system 8 days later to find that
the system only retained images for 7 days, all possible images

had been written over. Key witness evidence had been lost.

REPRESENTATIONS

When an application for a review is submitted, the Licensing
Authority is required to put a notice of the application on
display at the premises to which it relates and at the offices of
the Licensing Authority. These steps were carried out on the 14
November 2019 in accordance with the Licensing Act and the
relevant regulations.

The premises licence holder, responsible authorities and
interested parties have the opportunity of making
representations within a period of 28 days starting from the
day after the day on which the application was given to the
Licensing Authority. Representations must be relevant to one
or more of the four licensing objectives. The deadline for
representations was 11 December 2019.

No further objections have been received from any of the
Responsible Authorities.

OPTIONS

When carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing
Authority must do so with a view to promoting the 4 licensing
objectives and also with regard to its Statement of Licensing
Policy and the guidance issued by the Secretary of State under
section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The Licensing Committee may decide;

Page 11



6.3

7.0

7.1

to modify the conditions of the licence

to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence

to remove the designated premises supervisor

to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months
to revoke the licence

Where either the applicant or a person who made relevant
representations is aggrieved by the decision of the Licensing
Authority, appeal is to the Magistrates' Court.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Licensing Committee consider the application for
review and what action to take as set out in paragraph 6.2 of
this report.

Meredith Ezard
LICENSING OFFICER

For more information on this report please contact the author,

Meredith Ezard on 01246 345296, email
meredith.ezard@chesterfield.gov.uk

Page 12



Licensing, Chesterfield Borough Council, 85 New Square, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, $40 1AH

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certifj

Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS F

RECEIVED

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the fo 13 NOV 2013
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. Ih all cases ensure
that your answers ate inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional $heets ithdE:BINSING

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the review of a club
premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

e

_ Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
| Pizza Royal

~ 1 Holywell Sire

i

Post town Chesterfield | Post code (if known) 541 7SA

“Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)
Hamid Reza Jaberi

et s s

| Number of premises licence or club premises certificate Gif known) |
PN/VE/0085 ‘

Part 2 - Applicant details

Iam .
Please tick v yes

1) an individual, body or business which is nota responsible

authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A) 1
or (B) below)

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) X<

3) a member of the club to which this application relates O

Page 13



(please complete (A) below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Please tick v yes

M O Ms [O Ms [ M [ Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

S

I am 18 years old or over O

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

[UPUPN——

........ — P — At — —

Post town i "~ Post Cade

Daytime contact telephone number | : ‘

E-mail address T . 7
{optional) l

(8) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

{:-mail address (optional)

Page 14



(C) DEYATLS OF MFSPONSIBLE AUTHORSTY APPLACANT

Faoins warner (LT
e

ol whdeens foghwmsl] T T
Pl ek oo of e bares
1,;@mmmammm 5
Ry predidic salioly ] b
31 e prevemiion of gublis s B
£} the: petostion of childsas foe ham.

Page 15



|  Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)

At 0330 hrs on Friday 25® October 2019, a disturbance took place within the premises
' przza ROYAL, HOLYWELL STREET, CHESTERFIELD. Police officers attended the
disturbance and as a result of this unprovoked attack s male received a broken arm by an
| unknown offender.

Crucial to the investigation is CCTV, however enquiries by officers at the above premises
on the night and in subsequent days established that no staff member present on the night or |
' there after knew how to operate the system.

Officers have eventually accessed the system 8 days later to find that the system only
! retained images for 7 days, all possible images had been written over. Key witness evidence
has been lost.

Mr Hamid Reza Jaberi became the current Premises Licence Holder on 13® May 2016, as
such as holder of the licence Mr Jaberi should be aware and enforce all conditions upon his
licence.

Page 16



| Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (pleaseread
guidance note 3)

' It is the view of the Chief Officer of Police that the Prevention of Crime and Disorder and Public
| Safety licensing objectives have been undermined in this matter.

| Derbyshire Constabulary cannot satisfy themselves that Premises Licence Holder is able to show
due regard to the above two licensing conditions. This is clearly covered in annex three of the

| Premises Licence, this condition being added to the licence by the licensing committee on 20%

- September 2011, with effect from 20 October 2011;

| To install and maintain a closed-circuit television system to a standard required by Police

| Licensing.
This system will be operational and recording during any time when the premises are open for

| licensable activities as specified within the premises licence. The system will cover the inside

| and immediately outside the premises. This system will keep all recorded images for a period of
no less than twenty-eight days. There must be 2 person trained in the use of the system either at
the premises or available to retrieve any recorded images or data immediately upon request of a
police officer or authorised person acting on behalf of a responsible authority as detailed within
Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003

Page 17



Please tick v yes

Have you made an application for review relating to the P4
premises before
If yes please state the date of that application Day Month Year

RBoFRPpR|

]

1 If you have made representations before relating to the premises please state what they were |
and when you made them '
Review application was made based on the premises previously named as “Monzil Curry”, being
subject to test purchase exercises between May and June 2011 operating afiér their permitted .

| hours. ,

! Secondly an application to transfer the premises licence on 28% June 2011 was found to be
fraudulent, signatares had been forged on documents.

| Tt must be noted that the carrent Premises Licence Holder Hamid Jaberi was in no way connected
| with the above matters, Mr Jaberi became licence holder on 13% may 2016.

Page 18



Please tick v/
yes

e I have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities 1
and the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate,

as
e I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my x[1
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of appliant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read
guidance note 5). H siguing vrbyhalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

R p—

- - —_— e S
Sigpatosr” A A T

-----------------------------

; PR
...............................................................................................................

...............................................................................................................

" Comtact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence |
associated with this application (please read guidance note 6) l

T P——— ‘

H

| Post town [ PestCode
Telephone numbe;"(if any) - |
If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your ¢-mail address |
| (optional) 1l

Page 19



COUNCIL’S PRIVACY STATEMENT.

This anthority is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers, and to this end may use the information
you have provided on this form for the prevention and detection of fraud. It may also, and on occasions will be
required to, share this information with other bodies responsible for auditing or administering public funds for
these purposes. For further information see the privacy notice on the council website,
www.chesterfield.gov.uk/privacy or contact the council’s data protection officer on 01246 345345.

Chesterfield Borough Council collects personal information when your contact us for any services we provide.
We will use this information to provide these services. We may need to share your information with service
providers and other departments within CBC to ensure that you receive the best possible service, your personal
data can be used for the national fraud initiative. If so, this will be made clear in cur privacy notice. We will not
share your information with third parties for marketing purposes or any other reason unless required to do so by
law.

For more information explaining how we protect and use your information please see our privacy
policy at www.chesterfield gov.uk/privacy

Notes for Guidance

1. A responsible anthority includes the Iocal police, fire and rescue authority and other
statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local uren,

The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are
included in the grounds for review if available.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

6. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

bl

o

Page 20



Environment Services

C H ESTE R F | E L D Customer Service Centre

j BOROUGH COUNCIL 85New Square
Chesterfield

S40 1AH Telephone: 01246 345230

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Pizza Royal
1 Holywell Street, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S41 7SA.

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES
Not applicable Granted 29/09/2007

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE
- provision of late night refreshment

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
L. Late night refreshment (Indoors)
Monday, Tuesday & Wednesday 4:00pm 1:00am
Thursday to Saturday 4:00pm 4:00am
Sunday 4:00pm 3:00am

Non Standard Timings:
Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Year's Eve, New Year's Day, Good Friday, Easter Monday, Spring
Bank Holiday, May Day and Summer Bank Holiday, open between 16:00 pm - 4.00 am.

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday, Tuesday & Wednesday 4:00pm 1:00am
Thursday to Saturday 4:00pm 4:00am
Sunday 4:00pm 3:00am

Non Standard Timings:
Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Year's Eve, New Year's Day, Good Friday, Easter Monday, Spring
Bank Holiday, May Day and Summer Bank Holiday, open between 16:00 pm - 4.00 am.

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Hamid Reza Jaberi 214 Queen Mary Road, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S2 1JJ.
hamidreza201020@yahoo.co.uk

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

Printed by LalPac on 16 Dec 2019 at 16:09 Pam"mm""""’l m ’mlullu“umummary PN/VF/0085/42144  Page 1 of 6



mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk
mailto:hamidreza201020@yahoo.co.uk

Environment Services

‘ CHESTERFIELD Customer Service Centre

BOROUGH COUNCIL 85New Square
Chesterfield

S40 1AH Telephone: 01246 345230

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

-

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

ANNEXES

ANNEX 1 - THERE ARE NO MANDATORY CONDITIONS

ANNEX 2 - CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

The following text is from the Operating Schedule:-
General

At the premises the staff will have a monthly training programme in order to keep the health,
hygiene and safety up to date and will have a daily routine to follow in order to comply with
safety.

They will have a uniform.

Variation:-

There are 4 CCTV cameras, two inside and two outside the premises. They are waterproof and
damage proof and record up to three months.

The shop has two doors which ensure a continuous flow of customers, thereby alleviating any
allegations of queue jumping thus preventing any disorder.

Being a member of the Community of Corporation Street, they meet once a month to discuss
any issues to improve the service to the public ensuring their comfort and safety.

As being the owner for a long time, he has gained a lot of respect from customers and other
business people in the area. The owner has experience of handling members of the public when
they are intoxicated resulting in a positive outcome without the necessity for calling for
assistance.

During Bank Holidays or busy periods the owner will employ a doorman/security man to prevent
any disruption within the vicinity.

Customers tend to be adults but if children come into the premises the owner would ensure
safety of children at all time. The presence of cameras both inside and outside the building
would record any incidents, should they arise concerning any child in the vicinity.

The Premises
Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Anybody whom is seen drunk or in a bad state will be refused by the staff at the counter.
We will be involved with other authorities in order to keep the crime and disorder well away from
the premises.

Public Safety

Printed by LalPac on 16 Dec 2019 at 16:09 ||I|"||I"| """""I ||| Hmwmﬁu‘%mm ary PN/VF/0085/42144  Page 2 of 6



mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

Environment Services

‘ CHESTERFIELD Customer Service Centre

BOROUGH COUNCIL 85New Square
Chesterfield

S40 1AH Telephone: 01246 345230

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

-

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

When the place is out of use there will be a sign saying .i.e. cleaning and slippery. There will be
a sign saying wet floor.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

No loud music or live music is going to be played apart from a TV with its volume level.

Protection of Children from Harm

No child under the age of 16 years of age is allowed in or to be served after 9.00 pm everyday
unless accompanied by a parent or guardian.

ANNEX 3 - CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

The application for a Transfer of a Premises Licence into the name of Mr Tahir Mehmood was
heard by the Licensing Committee on 24th August 2011 following objections from Derbyshire
Constabulary.

The Licensing Committee granted the application with effect from 24th August 2011.

The Licensing Committee heard the case for review of the Premises Licence on 20th September
2011 and decided to modify the Premises Licence by adding the following condition onto the
Premises Licence with effect from 00.01 hours on 12th October 2011:-

1. To install and maintain a closed circuit television system to a standard required by Police
Licensing.

This system will be operational and recording during any time when the premises are open for
licensable activities as specified within the premises licence. The system will cover the inside
and immediately outside the premises. This system will keep all recorded images for a period of
no less than twenty eight days. There must be a person trained in the use of the system either at
the premises or available to retrieve any recorded images or data immediately upon request of a
police officer or authorised person acting on behalf of a responsible authority as detailed within
Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003.

ANNEX 4 - PLANS.

The Plans relating to the Premises Licence are referenced as KB1/PIZZA
ROYAL/PNVF0085/28.5.2013.

Printed by LalPac on 16 Dec 2019 at 16:09 Pam"mlﬁ"l"""l ||| |mlm|““ﬂmummary PN/VF/0085/42144 Page 3 of 6



mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

Environment Services
C H EST E R F | E L D Customer Service Centre
l BOROUGH COUNCIL 85New Square

Chesterfield

S40 1AH Telephone: 01246 345230

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

Printed by LalPac on 16 Dec 2019 at 16:09 ||I|"||I"| """"”I m ’ ’III"IIMH Zm% y PN/VF/0085/42144  Page 4 of 6


mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

Environment Services

C H ESTE R F | E L D Customer Service Centre

j BOROUGH COUNCIL 85New Square
Chesterfield

S40 1AH Telephone: 01246 345230

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence Summary

Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Pizza Royal
1 Holywell Street, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S41 7SA.

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES
Not applicable Granted 29/09/2007

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- provision of late night refreshment

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
L. Late night refreshment (Indoors)
Monday, Tuesday & Wednesday 4:00pm 1:00am
Thursday to Saturday 4:00pm 4:00am
Sunday 4:00pm 3:00am

Non Standard Timings:
Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Year's Eve, New Year's Day, Good Friday, Easter Monday, Spring
Bank Holiday, May Day and Summer Bank Holiday, open between 16:00 pm - 4.00 am.

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday, Tuesday & Wednesday 4:00pm 1:00am
Thursday to Saturday 4:00pm 4:00am
Sunday 4:00pm 3:00am

Non Standard Timings:
Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Year's Eve, New Year's Day, Good Friday, Easter Monday, Spring
Bank Holiday, May Day and Summer Bank Holiday, open between 16:00 pm - 4.00 am.

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Hamid Reza Jaberi 214 Queen Mary Road, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S2 1JJ.

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

In accordance with the relevant provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 and, when applicable, any embedded restrictions
by way of any converted Licence(s).

Printed by LalPac on 16 Dec 2019 at 16:09 Pam"mlﬂ""""’l m ’ ’l“""mwmuuwmaw PN/VF/0085/42144  Page 5 of 6


mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

BOROUGH COUNCIL 85New Square
Chesterfield
S40 1AH

‘\ CHESTERFIELD Evronment services

Telephone: 01246 345230

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence Summary

Printed by LalPac on 16 Dec 2019 at 16:09 ||I|"||I"| """""I ||| | |Imlllmqﬂ 2m6a y PN/VF/0085/42144  Page 6 of 6


mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Decisions , 09/01/2019 Licensing Committee - Group 3

	4 Review Pizza Royal Premise License Report (LC200)
	Appendix 2 for Review Pizza Royal Premise License Report
	Appendix 3 for Review Pizza Royal Premise License Report


